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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 26-03

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: PHIL LEVOTA
COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JANUARY 27,2026
RE: EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF GASOLINE

WHEREAS, the continued operation of essential county services requires an uninterrupted
supply of gasoline; and

WHEREAS, the Parks Department, Sheriff's department, and Public Works (Road & Bridge)
rely on gasoline to carry out critical daily operations necessary for public safety, infrastructure
maintenance, and essential services; and

WHEREAS, an immediate need has arisen that cannot be met through standard procurement
procedures without risking disruption to these operations; and

WHEREAS, Frazier Oil is able to provide gasoline in a timely manner to meet these urgent
operational needs;

NOW, THEREFORE, I hereby authorize direct Emergency Purchase of gasoline from Frazier
Oil in an amount not to exceed Ninety Thousand Dollars ($90,000.00). This amount is deemed
necessary and adequate to support the operational requirements of the Parks Department,
Sheriff's department, and Public Works (Road & Bridge); and

This emergency procurement is authorized in accordance with applicable laws and policies
governing emergency purchases and is necessary to ensure continuity of essential county
operations.



This Executive Order shall take effect immediately.
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Date “~Phil LeVota
County Executive



